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CHAIR ANDERSON: .,. (gavel) . .. Good afternoon, Members. The July 14th meeting of the Water Resource
Committee is now called to order. Today we have Committee Members Charmaine Tavares,
Joe Pontanilla, Mike Molina, Jo Anne Johnson, Bob Carroll. And we have staff members, Water
Director, George Tengan; Corporation Counsel, Ed Kushi; staff, Pauline Martins; and David Raatz in
attendance. Thank you all for being here.
We're going to take public testimony for each item on our agenda. Today we have a proposed
ordinance, which will require, water use standards and reports requiring private water systems to report
to the County their use. And we also have a presentation from the Department of Water Supply on
capital improvement projects specifically for source development. Later on, we're going to take up
other capital improvements as far as maintenance and upgrade of systems.
So any of you in the audience who want to testify, if you'd please come up and sign in. I'm going to ask
that testimony be limited to three minutes. If, if you would like more time, you can come back after
everyone else has testified and have another three minutes, or you can conclude within one minute,
giving you a total of four minutes.
Also, if, when you come up and testify please state who you represent. If you're speaking on behalf of
any organization, and also your name for the record. And just so that we don't have any disturbance
during the meeting, any of you with cell phones please make sure they're turned off or in the silent mode
and that will help us keep the meeting running smoothly.

WR-7

WATER USE STANDARDS AND REPORTS (C.C. No. 05-96)

CHAIR ANDERSON: Item No.7, is the first item that we're taking up, and it is a proposed bill that has been,
thank you, that has been brought forward by Member Kane, who is unable to attend today, but he is in
full support of this proposal, and he has no problem with us passing it out today. So, if the Committee's
in, in accordance with the proposal, that is my intent, Members, that we get this passed out today.
The purpose of this, of this amendment, or actually it's not an amendment it's, it's new legislation
entirely, is to require private water purveyors to report their withdrawals and diversions of water to the
County and also the construction of private water systems. We all know that water is an integral part of
our development process. And so we need to know what everybody's doing not just what the County's
doing. And this, this proposal will attempt to do that.
As it is the, the requirement for reporting is, is already in place at the State level. So, private water
system users must report their use to the State. So, this just requires them to additionally report it to the
County.
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Members, in your binder there is a memo with the proposal attached from Corporation Counsel dated
July 13th. And this has been reviewed by Corp. Counsel. It has been approved as to legality and form.
So, this is the proposal that we'll be working off of.
I'm going to take public testimony now, and then we'll ask the Department and Corp. Coun ... , Counsel
if they have any comments. Our first testifier this morning is Lucienne de Naie, de Naie. Excuse me,
Lucienne, and she is testifying on behalf of Maui Tomorrow .

. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . ..
MS. DENAIE: Thank you, Madam Chair and good afternoon, Members of the Committee. My name is
Lucienne de Naie. I'm testifying today for Maui Tomorrow as its Vice-Chair. I'm here to speak in
support of the intent of this measure. It's something that is really going to be necessary in the future as
we have more and more small private water systems in remote areas on Maui as well as the existing
three to four to five fairly good sized private water systems we have supplying both potable and nonpotable water to folks.
Unless the County as well as the State knows what's going on they really are going to be at a
disadvantage in developing their own sources, because they're going to be the last person to find out
what's happening. It would be great if everyone had a place that they could turn to simply to find out
who was using what water, when, how, for what purpose.
And I, I'm not sure about the wording on how this is structured, because I have not read the current
version of the bill or of the resolution, but I would suggest that you make it as easy as possible to partner
with the State Water Code. And I believe Kapua Sproat sent a few suggestions on wording that might
make that simple where you can just sort of piggyback on, on what the State already requires and be
consistent. Thank you very much.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Lucienne. Any questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank you. Our
next testifier is Dick Mayer. And Dick will be testifying on both Item 7 and Item 4. Do, do you want to
testify on both of those or?
MR. MAYER: Right now since you're discussing 7, let's only do 7, and I'll come back later.
CHAIR ANDERSON: That's great. Thank you, Dick.
MR. MAYER: Thank you. I'm Dick Mayer, and I'm representing myself in this case. I'm very much in favor
of this, of the, of the intent of this proposed ordinance. I believe it will allow all of us to see what kind
of water is being taken out of the aquifers, the various aquifers by private users, and it will report
directly to the County.
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I would urge a few modi. .. , modifications on the proposal. One, is how often the report should be
given. And since the, my understanding is that the private developers have to report to the State, once a
month they report. I think it should exactly the same. There's no reason why the County should get any
less than the State on this matter, and it should be just the, essentially the same report that would, that's
required for the State should come to the counties by private developers unless the County feels that
there's some additional information it needs.
I would add, though, two, two or three other items. One, is that the Water Department then report to the
public and the Council, and I'll explain that in a second, what is the sum total taken out of each of the
water sheds in the County.
In other words, if a private developer, just take this area here where it's developing, was taking water
out of the Central Maui Aquifer, and somebody else was doing it. For example, Maui Pine was doing it,
MCC is doing it, others are doing it. That the County then sum up cumu ... , and accumulate all of the
various pumping by themselves as well as by the private, so that we will have a total figure for how
much waster is being pumped out from each, within each of the aquifers. And that will, I think, allow
them to see better what's, what was happening to our aquifers as well as the public.
I said they should report this to the public and the Council, and that's my other recommendation. They,
as usual, would probably give a written report to the Council, but with the technology we have now, and
with the Water Department's excellent website, that report that goes out should be on the web, so that
the public can see exactly where water is being taken out, and how much over a period of time. This
would make it a very complete report that the public and the, the Council would have access to at all
times. Thank you very much.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Dick. Any questions for the testifier?
MR. MAYER: Thank you, Councilmembers.
CHAIR ANDERSON: We appreciate your coming, Dick.
MR. MAYER: Thank you.

. .. END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . ..

CHAIR ANDERSON: For those in the public who might want to follow along with this bill we have some
copies up front if you'd like to get a copy of it. Mr. Director, would you like to make some comments
on the bill?
MR. TENGAN: Thank you, Madam Chair. No, I don't have any comments now, but as we go along, or as the
Committee goes along, you know, if there's specific information or comments that they want at that
time, then I'd be willing to provide those comments.
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Madam Chair, if I may at this time, our new Deputy Director is here in the audience, sitting in the
gallery. I would like to introduce him to the Committee. He is Mr. Eric Yamashige.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Hi, Eric. Do you want to come down here?
MR. YAMASHIGE: No, this is fine.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ... {chuckled} ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Director. Welcome to the Department. We look forward to your
service. Members, I think maybe we'll ask Corporation Counsel if he has any comments before we
open this up for discussion. Mr. Kushi.
MR. KUSHI: Yes, Madam Chair. In your binders you have a copy of my July 13th memo, which attached
your subject bill. In that memo, we highlighted the revisions that we did to your initial proposal. And
aside from the first, second, third and fourth revisions, which we do not believe are substantive, the fifth
notation we, we, we, we put in, and this is on the enforcement section, which you will find is 2.90A.070,
which is an entirely new section, which provides for fines, administrative fines and the collection thereof
for anybody who violates the terms of this Chapter. So, it's a new section.
We found, we, we want to note that the, we tried to make it consistent to say that the person to enforce
this section would be the Director of Public Works. I know the section, the Chapter itself under
definitions when they say Director, it means the Water Supply Director, but, again, we took it to mean,
because in the initial provisions of your bill it did say Director of Public Works and Environmental
Management. And I would suggest you check with the Director to see if he's willing to undertake this
enforcement provisions. See if he has enough staffing, and not just throw something down their throats.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Gee, I wish we'd known that sooner. Maybe we could have a phone call. Thank you,
Mr. Raatz. Is that because the, the Director of Public Works and Environmental Management oversees
the Board of Variances and Appeals?
MR. KUSHI: Madam Chair, it, it could be that. It also could be that the, the Charter set up of the BVA, the
Board of Variance and Appeals, specifically has jurisdiction over decisions of the Director of Public
Works. They can overrule the Direc ... , Director of Water Supply in only certain limited matters as
stated in the Charter. For instance, I believe materials or code provisions regarding materials.
CHAIR ANDERSON: You know, it might be a bit confusing, Mr. Kushi. The, the Administrative Enforcement
Section of this clearly spells out that the Director of Public Works and Environmental Management will
determine if there's a violation and will proceed with the enforcement, but the section regarding the
requirement for reporting the use just states the Director shall an ... , annually report to the Council. And
I'm sure that's meant to be the Director of Water Supply; correct?
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MR. KUSHI: That's correct. And that's where we saw the discrepancy.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Uh-huh. I see. Well, maybe we could, you don't think, you think this as it stands alone
is, is sufficient once it's within the, the whole Chapter as to who that Director is meant to mean?
MR. KUSHI: Well, I'll put it to you this way. It's consistent with all other administrative fine procedures and
appeals regarding the BVA and the, taking it to Circuit Court, et cetera. It would be something new if
the Department of, Director of Water Supply undertakes this kind of enforcement.
CHAIR ANDERSON: I, I think you misunderstood what I meant, or maybe I wasn't clear. Mr. Kushi, I mean
the reference to the Director shall report to the Council. I just don't want any confusion, because we're
in this same section later referencing the Director of Public Works.
MR. KUSHI: Yeah, Madam Chair, in the, in the existing statute under your definition sections where you, you
have Director you do specifically say Water Supply.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. So this is sufficient then. Members, have you all had a chance to read this?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Do you have some questions?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Just that one.
CHAIR ANDERSON: We already answered your question, Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, I, I talked to the Water Department in regards to their
responsibilities, and they were quite surprised that, you know, they would be the enforcers of this
particular section here, 2.90A. If the information is required for calculation in the water use, then it
should become, the Water Department should do the enforcing. They would be the ones that would get
this report.
CHAIR ANDERSON: But if they don't get the report, they could inform, I guess, Public Works.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, I, I, I think the Department needs to probably get together to find
out who's responsible, or, or get some kind agreement as far as the enforcement side.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Let's ask Mr. Tengan. Is there, is there any occasion now when there is a violation
regarding water use that your Department initiates citations for violation?
MR. TENGAN: Yes, Madam Chair, we can initiate penalties for violations, but I don't, I don't know that our
rules cover, cover these specific reports, and I think Mr. Pontanilla, initially when he stated that the
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Department was surprised that they would be enforcing it, I, I believe he meant the Department of
Public Works and not Department of Water Supply.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Department of Public Works.
MR. TENGAN: I would suggest that any authority given to the Departments be specifically stated within the
ordinance so that there wouldn't be any confusion as to who would be administering the ord ... ,
ordinance rather than leave it up to the Department heads.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chair, I got a question.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: As, as far as appeals does the, the Board have any jurisdiction in
regards to appeals, hearing appeals and, and making decisions?
MR. TENGAN: Yes, in the past when the Water Department was under the semi-autonomous Board, the Board
could, could, you know, take the appeals of the Director's decisions. However, the Charter has changed
stripping the Board of that authority. And so, now, you know, we're kind of at, at limbo as to who, you
know, where the appeal should be directed to.
What we've been, we've been doing in the interim is, well, initially these appeals were going to the, to
the Mayor and after a while the Mayor was spending a lot of time dealing with these matters, and he
thought that it might be better if these matters were referred back to the Board to make recommendation
to the Mayor, and that's where we are with that now as far as the appeal process is concerned. Now,
beyond the, the Mayor's decision I don't know what the appeal would be.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. Can Corporation comment on, on that?
MR. KUSHI: Madam Chair, Member Pontanilla, comment on what the Director just said?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: On, yeah.
MR. KUSHI: I know that's what he's doing and, and apparently it's, the, the setup of the Board of Water
Supply is such that they can hear appeals, but they're decision is just advisory. So, that, that being the
case that's what they're doing.
Now, let's say the Board does hear an appeal, and they recommend to the Director to reverse his
previous decision, and let's say the Director just says no. That being the case, the adverse, the applicant
who is adversely affected I would think would have a case to file some sort of administrative appeal
directed to Circuit Court.
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However, Circuit Court would then say did you, have you exhausted all of your administrative remedies,
meaning that you had an appeal or contested case hearing before you came to this Court? That might
put the applicant in a, between a rock and a hard place, because he may dismiss the appeal, because
there was not a contested case hearing. So, not to say what would happen, but the status is uncertain
right now, but as all lawyers say, when in doubt just take it to Court and find out.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Well, that's true. It, it's very hard for, I guess, you know, to enforce
something that's, and I, and I think what we need to do is, I guess this body create some kind legislation,
who should be the one that enforces this thing. If the Water Department is the one, then make an
amendment to this particular ordinance here, but if BVA is handling most of the appeals, then, you know,
it's, we're looking at Public Works. So, it's like a toss up.
CHAIR ANDERSON: It's my understanding, Mr. Pontanilla, that in the past, appeals to the Board of Water
Supply were for specific, appeals of decisions that the Director makes, the Water Director makes in
regards to whatever rule that, that mayor may not apply to the individual who's making the appeal.
And as Mr. Tengan or Mr. Kushi just said, because the Board of Water Supply is no longer the authority
the way the appeals are running now, I, I, I wasn't unaware that the Mayor was hearing appeals, but,
which I find unusual, but currently when someone has an appeal they go to the Board, Board of Water
Supply, and they make a decision. And I asked this at one of our previous meetings and was told that so
far the Director has agreed with the Board's recommendation on all the appeals so far.
So, there's been no need to go to court, but we will be addressing that in the adoption of, of the rules that
we're still waiting to get some information on, but we will be taking that up as soon as possible. We're
trying to get the current rules separated from the portion of the rules that are really administrative so that
we don't codify administrative rules, which is those rules that govern use of water.
So, I can see the, the, Corporation Counsel's purpose in, in giving the Director of Public Works and
Environmental Management the authority over the appeal, because the only real Board we currently
have that has the authority to hear an appeal is the Board of Variances and Appeals.
So, that's really the proper place to put it at this time. And maybe when we adopt the rules we might
find another way to do it, but at this time I, I can't see an option. We do have the Director of Public
Works and, and Environmental Management here. So, Mr. Arakawa, maybe you can come down and,
I'm sorry to put you on the spot. I know you weren't even aware of this.
MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair, before we start with Public Works Director, I'd like to clarify that the appeals
that were mentioned going before the Mayor, these were informal, you know, appeals not formal
appeals, trying to get the, I guess, the Mayor to change the, the mind of the, or get the Director to change
his decision. And, you know, it wasn't a, a formal thing whereby I so order you to, to change your or
amend your decision. It wasn't in that manner.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: I appreciate that Mr. Tengan. I think every appeal should be formal, however, so that,
you know, everyone's treated fairly. So, I'm glad that's not happening any more. Members, without
objection, maybe we could put Milton Arakawa on the hot seat.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No objection.
CHAIR ANDERSON: I know he was briefed by Staff, and I know it was very brief, but, Mr. Arakawa, what
we're trying to accomplish here is a, a requirement for reporting, monthly reporting. The State already
requires private water system purveyors to report monthly to the State. And so, what we're just doing
here is asking them to also report to the County.
And the enforcement provision, and members of the public who are listening, might want to know what,
briefly what we're talking about. If you fail to do this, make this monthly report, then the Public Works
Director can serve the person with a notice of violation. And they have, I believe, it's 30 days to appeal,
rather they have 30 days to correct the violation, meaning that, give us the report. The fine is $1,000 per
day for each day in which the violation persists.
So, that's quite an incentive for them to send us a report. And then if they, if they get a violation, a
notice of violation, they have a right to appeal, and the appeal would land in your lap, Mr. Arakawa, and
then you would forward it to the Board of Variances and Appeals for a hearing. Would you like to
comment on that?
MR. ARAKAWA: Sure. Thank you, Madam Chair. I did have a chance to briefly review the bill. Prior to this
meeting I had been unaware of the proposal, but, generally, my feeling on the matter is that if there is
going to be an enforcement provision over Department of Water Supply's rules or provisions, I would
think it should be done by the Water Department themselves, rather than having another department
enforce the, the Water Department's rules. I am not sure of all the procedural issues, which the Council
has to contend with, but that would be generally, you know, my feeling on the matter.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Is there anything other than a Title 18 issue that goes before the Board of Variances and
Appeals?
MR. ARAKAWA: I know Title 19 issues also go before the, the BVA as well. And if I'm not mistaken some of
these sign provisions in Title 16 go to the BVA as well, and Title 20 as well.
CHAIR ANDERSON: I, I don't know if you've heard all of this, because you just came in, but we're kind of in
a, a catch-22 right now. Until we get new rules adopted for the Board, for the Department of Water
Supply, there is no, really no appellate body for the Department that is legally authorized right now.
And this is pretty cut and dry, Mr. Arakawa. It's not like it's an interpretation of a rule or, that could be
appealed or a decision of somebody that, you know, might be discretionary in any way. It's just a cut
and dried requirement to supply this report.
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So, Corporation Counsel felt that it was appropriate to send this to the Board of Variance and Appeals,
and since you're Department oversees that, that Board it seems appropriate that your Department would
be the one who would process the violation.
MR. ARAKAWA: Madam Chair, actually we, we do have cases that go before the Board of Variances and
Appeals. The other agency that basically takes their cases before the BVA would be the Planning
Department on a number of zoning issues, but, like I said, you know, I'm not familiar with all of the
procedural issues that, and substantive issues that you must deal with regard to, with regard to water.
However, we do have, I believe, our expertise is basically on, on the building code and plumbing,
electrical code, subdivision, et cetera, which, which are assigned to our Department. We, I would have
some concerns about handling some other duties, which, in which we basically have no expertise.
CHAIR ANDERSON: I can appreciate that. Is there any reason why Mr.... (CHANGE TAPE) . .. Supply could
not process the violation and take it before the Board of Variance and, and Appeals? Is there any
restriction in the Code or the Charter regarding who can bring violations to, to that body?
MR. KUSHI: Madam Chair, off hand, a specific issue of whether there are any... anything preventing the
Director of Pub ... , Water Supply from issuing violations, I would say no. There's no prohibition on
that, or any provision saying that he couldn't do it. The question becomes the jurisdiction of the Board
of Variances and Appeals.
And in the case of the, previously in the case of the ocean rec. activity permits, Parks, I believe by
ordinance you, you assigned that task to the BVA. You know, so I don't see why you couldn't do it in
this case, but, again, administrative courtesy you should check with the Department that handles the
BVA to see if they can be administratively adequately staffed to hear these things, but I see no
prohibition. I guess in the interest of protecting my Water, Department of Water Supply Director, we
sloughed it off to Public Works in this case.
CHAIR ANDERSON: But you, you don't see any problem with the Public Works, I mean the Director of
Water Supply processing the violation to the Board of Variances and Appeals, and having one of their
staff members go and, you know, represent the Department in front of the Board?
MR. KUSHI: I don't see a, a, a prohibition against that, in the event of an appeal, of course. If, if there's no
appeal, then you just try and collect, and if you don't collect, then you make an assignment to our office
to go to court to get a civil judgment against them.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, I'm kind of with you. I mean, I don't like to take the function of one Department
and put it on the back of another Department to get it enforced. And if we could, if there's no
prohibition of the Director of Water Supply taking the issue to the Board of Variance and Appeals, and
there's nothing in the Charter or the Code that prevents them from hearing the issue, then I think it's
back in your lap, Mr. Tengan. Not that you don't have a lot to do either, but, you know, there's, there's

- 10-

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui

July 14, 2005

no point in, in adopting a provision like this unless we have some teeth behind it to force people to
follow it.
And I, I don't know if we have any information from anybody here who could tell us if these reports are
done on a timely basis to the State. I'm getting a few heads shaking back and forth. Ms. Tavares.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: I think when we had the State Water Resources Commission in here last term, that
they talked about, that some, some reports were done in a timely manner, and some were not, and they
just didn't have the staff to follow-up on, on it. And so, you know, that, that becomes a question too
with the State Water Resource Commission.
MR. ARAKAWA: Madam Chair, may I add some more, hopefully some clarity to this discussion. I, I was
looking at Chapter 19.530 in the Code relating to administrative enforcement, and the Code, in
numerous places in the Code in Title 18 and Title 19, the references to the Director of Planning and the
Director of Public Works need some correction. And as you recall, prior to the mid '90s, Public Works
administered zoning provisions. After the Charter changed to place, in the mid '90s, the zoning
functions were delegated over to the Planning Department.
So, there are a number of places in the Code, particularly in Title 19 where it references the Director of
Public Works, but if the Code provisions were in effect prior to the Charter amendments, then we have
interpreted that to mean that it's really the Planning Director that would administer Title 19, and it's the
Public Works Director that would administer Title 18.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And that doesn't make anything clearer to me. Mr. Arakawa, are you saying that, I
mean this has nothing to do with Title 18 or Title 19. So, we're trying to find a way to tie this to the
Board of Variances and Appeals, so that there is, you know, some kind of administrative appeal that a
person can, can take. And if we don't provide that in this, in this legislation, then it's not going to, it's
not going to be legal.
So, would you have any objections to this going to the Board of Variances and Appeals?
MR. ARAKAWA: Well, in, in my personal opinion, I, I think it just would create more confusion for us, and,
you know, basically for the BVA, because I would have a problem as far as trying to enforce the
provisions of the Water Department. That would be my, my personal opinion.
CHAIR ANDERSON: But it's only the appeal process before the Board, and if we had the Department of
Water Supply process the appeal to the Board, basically the person who's appealing would be processing
the appeal to the Board, and the Department of Water Supply would go and state their position, and say
why, why we've, we've sent the violation, we've requested this report, and we know they're using the
water, and they're not reporting. And so, and then if they don't appeal, or even if they do appeal and
they lose the appeal, I mean it, the dog ate the report is about the only excuse I can think of, why they
haven't fulfilled the request.
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So, if they don't do it, then the next step is to take it to court to collect the fine. And if we put all of that
under the, the authority of the Director of Water Supply, then your Department really isn't taking on a
whole lot of work behind this. You're just allowing the Board of Variances and Appeals to hear it, and
maybe put it on your agenda.
MR. ARAKAWA: Well, I, I suppose my objection is more in terms of whoever is sitting in my seat in the
future would have his or her name attached to that, and would have to, in fact, back it up. And ...
CHAIR ANDERSON:
because ...

What do you, what do you mean, Mr. Arakawa, have their name attached to it,

MR. ARAKAWA: The, the appeal would basically be of the Director of Public Works's decision.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Every appeal that goes to the Board of Variance and Appeals, whether it's Title 19 or
Title 18 or Title 16 is appealed to the Director of Public Works and Environmental Management?
MR. ARAKAWA: No.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, then we could have, the appeal would go to the Director of Water Supply, and we
would just use the Board of Variance and Appeals as the appellate body to hear it. Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I, I think that, to go back to the point that Mr. Kushi was making when we
were working on the ocean recreation activities permits and the Parks Director was having input, one of
the things that we did was that he then would just simply forward that information on as the Director of
the Department, because basically it's a subject matter or the appeal is coming from a document that was
generated within his Department.
So, to me, I don't have a problem with utilizing that same principal and changing what other ordinances
we have to change giving the authority to the Director of Water Supply. I, I mean, I just don't see that as
a problem. But I think that all that we have to understand here is that we're, we're only appealing the
fine. That's the only thing that we're talking about. It's just the fine. It's not like some big weighty
decision that's going on. It's like, well, did you, did you pay the fine? If you didn't the pay the fine,
why didn't you pay the fine? And as you said, you know, the dog ate my report. You know, what's the
reason? What's the justification?
So, to my knowledge, I think there's, since we changed the ordinance, you can correct me if I'm wrong,
Mr. Kushi, but I think maybe we have had one appeal come through to BVA on a fine appeals to Parks,
if even that, because there are other situations in which a person could appeal the denial of their permit,
assessment of a fine. I think it was also banning people, if they were banned from a park, because they
violated something. Those were the circumstances, but maybe there is only one of those circumstances
where a person, I think, didn't get a permit where they were going through an appeal process, but I, I
mean, frankly I think if the situation can be resolved. It would be so infrequent that, for this to hang up
something that is really critical.
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I don't want us to get stuck on a point that may be really infrequently used, you know, or at least that
particular appeal process may be used. May... , maybe Mr. Kushi can shed some more light or, or
confusion, whatever the case is.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Kushi.
MR. KUSHI: Madam Chair, for me there, to my knowledge, there's also been an appeal on a park assessment-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Oh, okay.
MR. KUSHI: -- that has been appealed from the decision of the Parks Director to the BVA, but not to confuse
the matter more, but, you know, in discussing this matter with the Public Works Director, Mr. Arakawa,
you know, maybe we should have Mr. Foley involved in here too, because pursuant to the Charter
change the BVA is staffed by the Planning Department now.
UNIDENTIFIED COUNCILMEMBER: Uh-huh. That's right.
MR. KUSHI: It used to be Public Works, but now it's the Planning Department. So, if anything, I think Mr.
Foley should respond to your concerns about staffing. In terms of the jurisdiction of the BVA itself, the
Charter provides provisions, but it also says to hear and determine other matters, which the Board may
be required to pass on pursuant to ordinances. And this is the handle that we used to give them
jurisdiction over Park, Park matter appeals.
So, in defense of Mr. Arakawa, he should have his own attorney here, but anyway, under Chapter
19.530, Maui County Code Enforcement, under administrative enforcement, it does specifically say that
basically anybody violating the provisions of any, of any title, of any matters in Titles 12, 14, 16, 18, and
19, the Director of Public Works can then enforce a code violation enforcement.
The, the ordinance you have before you amends Chapter 2.90A. So, he may not be, unless we change
this section to include 2.90A, his jurisdiction may be out of bounds for code, code violations. And code
violations meaning civil fines.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yes, Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Do you see then, Mr. Kushi, that there would be any difficulty if we would
amend the ordinance to where we do what we did in, under Parks, and just allow the Director to bring
this issue before the BVA?
CHAIR ANDERSON: You mean the Director of Water Supply.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah, I mean, I'm sorry, Director of Water Supply to bring it before the BVA. Do you
see any problem with that?
MR. KUSHI: Legally I don't, but you need to ask him. I mean he's got enough things to deal with himself, but,
you know.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, you know...
MR. KUSHI: And, and may I, may I remind the Comm ... , Committee also that by this amendment to this
ordinance you are duplicating a registration that's due to the State Water Commission. Okay. You're
providing for enforcement provisions if they don't give us the same report. The State Water
Commission, and I, I'm not sure if they have even enforced this, have their own penalty enforcement
provisions, which, you know, somebody may claim double jeopardy if both the State and County goes
after the same report. So, to what extent this happened, I'm not sure, but. ..
CHAIR ANDERSON: Members, the point is we need this information. We need to have a comprehensive look
at how the water in this County is being used. And the State doesn't have the same vested interest that
we have. And so there may be people who are not reporting to the State, and, you know, their getting
reports from all over the State.
And so they may not have the time and effort to focus on two or three purveyors in Maui County that
aren't supplying the reports. But we have the interest, and, you know, everybody, the Council Members
are full-up, the Director of Water Supply is full-up, the Director of Public Works, everybody has a full
plate, but that's no reason to ignore something that is really vital in our being able to plan the future of
Maui County and to protect our water resources, because we're all concerned about using the water and
an aquifer beyond its sustainable yield, but we're only getting reports for the water the County's using.
So, we're not getting the total picture, and it's really important that we have that total picture, and we
can't get it without these reports. So, I, you know, I would entertain an amendment to this to change it
to the Director of Water Supply where it says the, the Director of Public Works under the administrative
section, and change that to the Director of Water Supply.
So that, you know, it is that Department's responsibility to keep track of the water. It's their
responsibility to report to us the water use, and they're going to know if the reports don't come in. And
it's not that big a deal to assign somebody to write up a citation and mail it off. And if we don't hear
from them, then we send them a fine. And if they don't pay the fine, we take it to Court, and that ends
up in Corp. Counsel's lap.
So, I don't see this as being any kind of onerous responsibility that can't be handled. Ms. Tavares.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Where specifically would you want this notation?
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Under Section 2.9A.070, under administrative enforcement. There's a reference to the
Director of Public Works in the opening paragraph. There's a Director, there's a reference to the
Director of Public Works under Section C.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Well, it just says Director.
CHAIR ANDERSON: No.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Inference because of the definition automatically puts it as the Director of Public
Works. Is that what we're ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: No, Ms. Tavares, look at Section 2.90A.070, it's on page two of the proposed bill.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: I thought that was what I was looking at.
CHAIR ANDERSON: It's the July 13 one, Ms. Tavares. We've had this -VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Sorry. I'm in the wrong one.
CHAIR ANDERSON: -- yeah.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: July 13th.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Uh-huh. Well, maybe we should go back to the original one. We'd have-VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Well, yeah, the original one says Director.
CHAIR ANDERSON: -- right. But this one is approved as to form, so let's stick with this one. And if we
could just take out the reference of Public Works and Environmental Management and just leave the
Director, then I think we're okay, because the Director is referenced in the first section of this proposed
bill, and it does, you know, it's within the chapter 2.90A, which makes reference to the Director of, of
Water Supply.
So, there are three references in the administrative enforcement section, in the first paragraph, in Section
C, and in Section E. And if we could just strike the words of Public Works and Environmental
Management, then I think it's clear that it would be the Director of Water Supply who would be
responsible for processing, initiating and processing any enforcement.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ms. Tavares.
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VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Do we amend it at this point, or we have to have a motion on the floor first before
we amend it?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Kushi.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Since I, since I did that before in another Committee, and I was corrected.
MR. KUSHI: Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Go ahead.
MR. KUSHI: Any amend ... , formal amendment should done through a motion. However, I guess the issue
becomes -COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: We don't have a motion.
MR. KUSHI: -- is this a substantive enough change to require are ... , reposting?
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Well, what, what I'm asking is we don't have a motion on the floor now.
MR. KUSHI: Oh, yeah.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: So, can we make a motion to amend?
MR. KUSHI: Yeah, I would -- I would suggest you do a motion.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Okay. Thank you. So, shall we go in that order then, Madam Chair?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yes, that would be very helpful, Ms., Ms. Tavares.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Okay. I move that we adopt the proposed bill as is attached to the July 13th
communication from Corporation Counsel.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Second.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Second.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Any discussion?
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Okay, Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ms. Tavares.
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VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: I move to amend the proposed bill by deleting the reference to the Director of Public
Works and Waste Management in Section 2.90A.070 in the first paragraph, in Section C, and in
Section E and insert the Director of the, Director of Water Supply.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Second.
CHAIR ANDERSON: We have a motion to amend by Ms. Tavares, seconded by Mr. Pontanilla. Discussion?
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Madam Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Just, I just wanted to make one correction. It's not Public Works and Waste
Management, it's Public Works and Environmental Management.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Environmental Management. Sorry.
CHAIR ANDERSON: That's okay. Force of habit. Ms. Tavares, discussion.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Yes, thank you. I, I think for the, the reasons that, following the discussion we just
had it can go this way. I, I think also we need to have the proper title, what is the Director? Is he the
Director of the Department of Water Supply or Director of Water Supply?
So, that would be a clarification I think that we need to make, to make sure we're consistent throughout
the Code in our references to the directors, various directors.
The second thing, is, is I'm listening to this discussion about the BVA and discussions we've had in
other committees about the BVA. I think it's time for us or somebody, either the Administration and/or
us as a Council to look at the way the BVA is set up, and perhaps we need to en ... , enlarge the scope of
responsibility, or have BVAs set up for different chapters in the Code, because if you, if everything now
is going to start going to the BVA, it's going to really load up that, that particular commission, or Board.
So,!, I think that, you know, questions came up before about, what about other sections of the County
Code where there's some appeal going to be made, and it was that little catch all that, that Mr. Kushi
read to us about what the BVA's responsibilities are, but I think we are getting to a point where we need
to relook at how this process is organized.
So, but I think for now the, for the reasons that were stated earlier, I think it should rest with the Director
of the Department of Water Supply.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Great. And, you know, Members, when we get into adopting the rules for the
Department of Water Supply we may have to look at a broader, the broader issue of, of some kind of an
appeal for that, for the whole Department. And when that happens, maybe we can take this out of the
Board of Variance and Appeal's hands and turn it to that new appellate body, which may be the Board of
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Water Supply. I don't know if we have the legal authority to do that, because of the Charter change, but
there has to be some appellate board.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Uh-huh.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And so, we'll be addressing that as we address the rules, but I think in the meantime this
is a good effort to get these reports done. I mean we are in a critical state as far as water goes, and we
don't have time to wait around. It could, you know, several months to get the rules done, but this heads
us in the right direction. So, I appreciate that amendment. I know that we had another suggestion for an
amendment.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: I think we have to vote on this one first.
CHAIR ANDERSON: We have to vote on this one first. Okay. All those in favor of the amendment please say
aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Opposed? Let the record show it's unanimous, Johnson, Molina, Pontanilla, Tavares
and Anderson. Carroll and Kane excused.

A YES:

Councilmembers
Johnson,
Molina,
Vice-Chair Tavares, and Chair Anderson.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

VOTE:

EXC.:

and

Pontanilla,

Councilmembers Carroll and Kane.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

AMEND SECTION 2.90A.070 BY CHANGING THE REFERENCE OF
DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS AND WASTE MANAGEMENT TO THE
DIRECTOR OF WATER SUPPLY IN SECTIONS C AND E.

CHAIR ANDERSON: Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I'd like to move to amend, and I'll refer our Members to the transmittal
from Kapua Sproat, and it's on Section 2, 2.90A.OSO. I wish to substitute the language that appears in
Ms. Sproat's recommendation for the language that currently appears in that section. I move.
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VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Second, Madam Chair, for discussion.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Moved and seconded by Ms. Johnson, and seconded by Ms. Tavares to amend the
section of the proposed bill 2.90A.OSO, under reports of use. The amendment states that, sorry,
Members, states that we will be substituting in that section the language, Section 174C-26, Hawaii
Revised Statutes with Hawaii Administrative Rules, Section 13-168-7.
The purpose of this is because the Administrative Rules are more succinct and direct in what is required
in the report rather than the implementing statute, which is rather general.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ms. Tavares.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: I'd like to offer friendly amendment to the amendment.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: And the, if we refer to the paragraph that Ms. Sproat submitted to us the last line, I
would suggest that we strike out annual and put transmit those, and put reports, maybe I should just read
the whole thing, so it makes a little more sense.
CHAIR ANDERSON: That would be nice.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: The sentence would then read, the Director shall transmit those reports to the
Council and the Mayor on water uses in the County. And everything else would be deleted. And if we
can do that in a friendly manner, or if I can explain it a little further.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Did, so what you want to do is take out annually and just say, shall transmit those
reports.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Uh-huh.
CHAIR ANDERSON: I think we need to spell out, if we're going to do it monthly, we should say monthly.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Oh, monthly, yeah. Okay. Well, if it's the same report in the previous sentence it's
the report required to be submitted to the Commission; right? And that's supposed to be submitted
monthly anyway. Is that not correct?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, I mean the Director could, that means he could just give it to us whenever he
wants. I'd like to see it monthly just like--

- 19 -

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui

July 14, 2005

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Oh, okay. That's no problem. Just put it monthly. The Director shall transmit those
reports monthly to the Council and the Mayor, et cetera. The last part of that sentence isn't really
necessary now, because we're not talking about an annual report and accumulation of monthly reports.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Exactly.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Because now we're going to require it monthly.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Exactly.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Was that an amendment, Ms. Tavares?
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Oh, I was proposing it as a friendly amendment.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Friendly amendment.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: So, I'd ask the maker the question.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, I have a question, because the way that I'm reading Kapua's
substitution is whenever the report of water use is submitted to the Commission the same report is
simultaneously submitted to the Department.
And so, I guess the second part of that is that then the Department transmits that same report to the
Council. Is that what you're -CHAIR ANDERSON: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: -- okay. Just, just so I want to understand the chain, because, and, and then
making sure that we don't say declarations, but just substitute the word ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, you know, we need an amendment for that too, Members, because in the existing
bill it says declaration. And I think to be more clear and to actually fall in line with the Administrative
Rules ... oh, actually the Administrative Rules use the word, uses the word declaration.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Madam Chair, can we have a brief recess? And then maybe what we can do
is work out the language.
CHAIR ANDERSON:
amendment.

I think we're okay with it, actually.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I have no problem with that, but I just wanted to make sure as to the reason
why declaration was taken out and report added in.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, it's because within the Hawaii Administrative Rules -COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
CHAIR ANDERSON: -- I'm sorry. Thank you, Mr. Raatz. I missed this section. It is Section 13-168-7 and,
Members, you all have a copy of these that we passed out. It does reference report of water use. So, to
be consistent, we should be changing the language from declaration to report. You want to include that
in your friendly amendment, Ms. Tavares?
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Sure. No objections.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And so, just so that I understand in the amendment, and I have no problem
with a friendly amendment. Then we would be adopting the language that Ms. Sproat is recommending,
which just takes out declaration, states report, and then that would also include any time that there's a
reference.. .(CHANGE TAPE) . .. in the bill that we're considering. Instead of saying declaration it
would then change all those sections to say report?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, this is the only section that has it. So, we're fine.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. So, there was no others, other place where that occurred?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Question.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, I need clarification on this Section 2.90A.050, in which the amendment
is being considered. You know, in looking at HRS 174C-26, in this proposal you're talking about setting
a specific time as to when the declaration must be submitted, but in HRS, there's no indication of, you
know, when, you know, a, a report must be submitted in terms of time.
So, I'd like some clarification of Corporation Counsel in terms of can the Council set forth a timeframe
for when the declaration is submitted?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well. ..
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Because it doesn't seem to be clear in HRS, where, as far as a specific time.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And, and that's the reason we're changing the HRS. That is only the empowering
statute. It's the Administrative Rules that actually implement the, the, the, the authority that the statute
is giving. In other words, you have to look at the Administrative Rules, which I've just passed out that
implement the statute in order to get those specifics.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, I'm not, I'm not clear.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Kushi.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, if Mr. Kushi could comment please.
MR. KUSHI: Madam Chair, Member Molina, if I understand your concern of question is that the HRS
provisions do not provide specific dates, times, reporting.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Right. Uh-huh. Yeah.
MR. KUSHI: While that's true, they do refer to Administrative Rules -COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: So, it clears it for us.
MR. KUSHI: -- and which have been subsequently adopted. And the Administrative Rules, if, if __ adopted,
have the force and effect of law. We believe that the County's adoption of an Administrative Rule is
proper.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you. And I just wanted to know that for, to reassure me that we're not
going to get into any entanglements with the State over something like this. Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Members, are we all clear on the amendment. I'm not certain, is there anything I need
to do on this friendly amendment? Don't need a second on it. Ms. Johnson has agreed to it. So, we just
include it within her amendment.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Madam Chair, maybe if I withdraw my amendment, and then we just
restate the whole section as it should read. That might make it clearer for the record. And I have no
problem with withdrawing my original motion, and then Member Tavares, if she chooses to, she can just
restate the motion.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Restate it.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So, I withdraw my original motion.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And second.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: It's okay.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: It doesn't matter.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No need to.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Ms. Tavares.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Thank you, Ms. Johnson. Madam Chair, I move to amend the proposed bill by
substituting the following language in Section 2.90A.OSO to read, "Whenever a report of water use is
required to be submitted to the commission pursuant to Hawaii Administrative Rule 13-168-7, the same
report shall be simultaneously submitted to the Department of Water Supply." I guess we should put it
in there. "The Director of Water, of the Department of Water Supply shall transmit those reports on a
monthly basis to the Council and the Mayor on water uses in the County."
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Second.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Ms. Tavares. Seconded by Ms. Johnson. Members, discussion?
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ms. Tavares.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Just a clarification that the Administrative Rules only has to do with the reports. So
this is the only part that this is applying to. So I think it makes it clearer just what exactly, you know,
we're looking for. And on that handout you gave us, that section of the Administrative Rules, Chapter, I
mean, Section 13-168-7, Report of Water Use, has three paragraphs in there that talks specifically about
reporting requirements. So, we're just saying that we want those same reporting requirements to be
afforded to our Department of Water Supply and also to the Council and the Mayor.
CHAIR ANDERSON: That's correct.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Members, any discussion? Mr. Tengan, you look like you want to say something.
MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair, this proposed ordinance here assumes that all wells in the ground have been
registered. Part of the frustration that faces, or the State Water Commission staff has to face or deal with
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is the unregistered wells. And so, you know, is there anything that's going to be done to, to address,
address the need to register our wells?
CHAIR ANDERSON: I don't see anything in this provision that talks about being registered. Are you saying
that. ..
MR. TENGAN: What I'm saying is that maybe, you know, we don't know the magnitude of these un ... ,
unregistered wells, but we know that especially in the Kahului area there's a lot of private wells and
probably a lot of them are unregistered. And so, and I don't know what the impact of that, the draw of
these wells have on the, on the yield of the aquifer, but I know it possibly could have.
So, in order to have accurate data, you know, these wells should be registered, and if they're being used
they should be reporting also.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Tengan, when you say registered, do you mean that there has been a declaration of
this use to the Water Commission?
MR. TENGAN: Yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, I guess we'll find out.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Ms. Anderson.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ms. Tavares.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: If I may ask Mr. Tengan a question. Isn't it a requirement under that State Water
Resource Commission that all wells are supposed to be declared with the Commission?
MR. TENGAN: I believe there's, I believe there's some kind, some kind of limit, if they pump so much per
day, or just some, some figure that, a pumping figure that, whereby if they exceed that amount then they
need to report. And then if I could have your assistance on this matter, could you respond to that?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Does anyone here have the State Water Code with them? I'm sorry I don't have it in
front of me, but this reporting is tied to the beginning section, which says whenever a declaration of
water use is required to be submitted to the Commission pursuant to Section 174 . .. Oh, I see, we
changed that.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ms. Kraftsow, please.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Actually, it's Kraftsow.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: So, sorry.
MS. KRAFT SOW: That's okay. I, I think that, what George was trying to get across is that there are literally
hundreds if not more than a thousand wells on the island, the majority of which are wells that were
drilled before these reporting requirements came into effect, and many of them we are uncertain of the
status. And we have spoken to both the Commission and the EPA about the need to clean this up, and
what kind of funding might be necessary to do so, and staffing.
At this point we, we don't have anything. The Commission was planning to start a program, but I, I
think that their funding is also too short right now. So, there are many of those wells, which simply are
not reporting, and then there are those which are reporting, but not by the schedule they're required to
report.
Also, not all wells are required to report monthly by the State. Some are required annually and some are
required quarterly. And so, it is a little bit more complex than it seems at the outset. I think that was my
boss's point.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Question for the Department. I can recall going into some of the older
subdivisions in Kahului and some of those homes had wells dug for irrigation of their yard. So, those
particular wells, is there a permit, permitting process that they need to go through to, to have those wells
dug?
MS. KRAFTSOW: If they were built subsequent to the enactment of the State Water Code, then they were then
required to have a well construction permit and a pump installation permit. I think it is possible that
wells have been created without going through permits just as ohanas have been created without going
through permits.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, this is, like, in the '60s and '70s, and probably early '80s.
MS. KRAFT SOW: That would have, well, the '60s and '70s, at least, would have preceded, or early '70s, '60s
and early '70s would have preceded the Code. And so, some of them are declared and some of them are
not.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Molina followed by Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Madam Chair. I think the Director brings up an interesting point
of information. Now, I know Ms. Kraftsow tossed out a number roughly hundreds of these smaller
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wells. I guess cumulatively if this number is somewhat accurate then that could have an impact on the
aquifer just as much as one well being drawn from by a large company.
These, the number that you came out with this is far as what you folks no? You have documentation that
there's roughly hundreds of these little wells around here?
MS. KRAFTSOW: We have the, the well list from the State Water Commission, and what you need to
remember is that many of them, although they're listed, because there was some kind of historical
records that they existed, are either no longer in use. Some of them can't even be located. People have
gone out searching for some of them and unable to even find the old well head. It is a problem, because
they haven't necessarily been properly sealed and grouted.
So, while the demands may be very small and incremental, and actually you want to distribute your
withdrawals to the extent you are withdrawing, it is a matter of concern that we don't know, we don't
have a solid picture of what's going where.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: You know, Members, nothing's perfect and that's why we have a problem with our
water, because there's so many unreported uses, but at least this gives us an option to, to force reports at
the County level. And I don't know how aggressive we'll be at it, depending on, on, you know, how
much cooperation we get, but the lao Aquifer already requires this, because it's been designated that
everybody report their use and get a permit for their use. And if they don't get a permit for the, for their
use, they're not, they're not going to be on the list.
So, you know, being the most critical aquifer, I think this is an opportunity for us to get that private
water be reported to the County. And nothing is perfect. Not everybody's reporting their water use.
Not everybody's going to fall in line with this ordinance, but at least it's a starting point, and it gives us a
hammer at the County level. Is there any other discussion? Ms. Tavares, I'm sorry.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Yeah, that, that's all right. I, I think that what, the points that are brought out by the
Department at this point are, are, are very important for us to consider, but I would like to see us pass
this amendment, so that we have at least a big old foot in the door, so to speak, or a thumb in the dike.
And if we want to look at creating a portion of this ordinance that would address those draws or those
wells that are below the yield that Mr. Tengan was referring to that are required to report or to declare to
the State Water Resource Commission we could, could consider that as another section at a later date
when we get more information from both the Department and, maybe, the State Water Resource
Commission.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right. That would be great. Thank you, Ms. Tavares. Ms. Johnson.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: My only question would be because of what Ms. Kraftsow has stated with
regard to some of the reports not coming in monthly, because they're submitted on a different frequency
level. Is it quarterly and then annually? Could you ...
MS. KRAFT SOW: You know, I believe so. I'm sorry, I don't, I don't know the provision by heart right now,
but it's based on how much they pump. If they pump more than a certain amount they reo .. , they're
required to submit monthly. And then below that I think there's a quarterly level, and below that there's
an annual reporting level.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. I, I just, with the wording change in the second section that Ms.
Tavares made where it says monthly. Now, some of these reports are not going to come in monthly.
Are, is the intent or the purpose of the language to just say as these reports come in a monthly report will
be generated. Understanding that not every single well is going to have a report that's required monthly.
Do you follow what I'm saying?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah, but, I think whatever reports come in they're transmitted to us monthly.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
CHAIR ANDERSON: If some the reports, the Administrative Rules do say reporting total water uses on a
monthly and then in parenthesis calendar or work schedule basis. So, if, if a reportee has worked out a
different basis for reporting to the Commission, and they only report to the Commission on, say, a
quarterly basis, then if we, we'll get that report when it comes in. And if, and if, you know, if it comes
in at a certain month, we get it that month. We don't get it at the end of the year.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, I, I, that, and that's what I wanted to make really clear for the record,
because if someone later on is reading this, I don't want them to think that even if currently they are
submitting a report, and it's only required either quarterly or semi-annually or annually, that it's going to
now require that they automatically have to file that report monthly at the County level. It's just
whenever the Water Department gets those reports, on whatever basis, they will submit a monthly report
to us, and it mayor may not include all of the data that we need, because it depends on when they
actually receive it from the user.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, and as you see, it says report of water use submitted to the Commission pursuant
to the Administrative Rule, which spells out that it's the Commission's determination as to when the
report, if it's not going to be monthly, calendar, or work basis, or work schedule.
So, we're just following their lead. If you would like, Ms. Martins, would it be possible for you to read
back the language of the amendment that Ms. Tavares just made?
MS. MARTINS: No.
CHAIR ANDERSON: No. Ms. Tavares, would it be possible for you to read it back to us? ... {chuckled} ...
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VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Yeah, I'll take a stab at it. "Whenever a report of water use is required to be
submitted to the commission pursuant to Hawaii Administrative Rules 13-168-7, the same report shall
be simultaneously transmitted to the Department of Water Supply. The Director of the Department of
Water Supply shall transmit those reports, on a monthly basis, to the Council and the Mayor on water
uses in the County."
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you. I think that's fairly clear, Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, and I just wanted to make certain that that was the understanding, so
that people don't automatically assume, oh, they're making us do more work, because it's just when the
reports come in, whatever comes in that month will be transmitted to us.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Exactly.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Tengan.
MR. TENGAN: Yes, Madam Chair, I'd like to suggest that while, you know, you're going over this matter here
with regard to penalties and the, and the timing of the filing of the reports. So, I believe there should be
some deadline established as to, you know, when those reports are due. As an example, by the end of
the following month, or by the end of the second week in the following month, or something like that, or
an established the number of days.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Tengan, if you'll look at Section 13-168-7, report of water use in the Administrative
Rules, which we're tying to this provision, we're following their Administrative Rule, and it says the
owner or operator of any well or stream, diversion works, or battery of such water sources shall file a
report of total water uses on a regular monthly
MR. TENGAN: Okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: -- basis to the Commission on forms provided by the Commission on or before the end
of the month following the month for which water usage is to be reported. So, there's a deadline
already. Okay. Members, are we ready for the vote. All those in favor please say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Opposed? Motion carries unanimously.
Anderson, with Carroll and Kane excused.
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VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers
Johnson,
Molina,
Vice-Chair Tavares, and Chair Anderson.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

and

Pontanilla,

Councilmembers Carroll and Kane.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

AMEND SECTION 2.90A.OSO TO SPECIFY THE DEPARTMENT OF
WATER SUPPLY AND THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF
WATER SUPPLY.

CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you very much, Members. We're going to take a-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Main motion.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Pardon me?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: You need to do the main motion.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh, I'm sorry. Back to the main motion.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: As amended.
CHAIR ANDERSON: As amended. This is my first one.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: You're doing great.
CHAIR ANDERSON: All those in favor of the main motion.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Oh, discussion first.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh, discussion. Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Can we have the main motion restated for the record? I mean we've been
bouncing back and forth here with amendments to the amendments.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. All right. I believe it was Ms. Tavares that made the main motion.
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VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Yes, since I made the mess out of this whole stuff, let me try to ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: You did a good job. It wasn't a mess.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Okay. The, the main motion as amended now is to adopt the proposed bill that's
attached to the July 13th memo from Corp. Counsel with the amendment we just passed regarding the
2.90, 2.90.050, and the other amendment was changing the reference from the Department of Water,
from Public Works and Environmental Management to the Department of Public, Water, Water Supply.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Director of Water Supply.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: The Director of the Department of Water Supply.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: And that appeared in three, three places in the bill.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Those are the two amendments as I understand it.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, we're on the main motion, Members. Are we all clear? Any discussion? All those
in favor please say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Opposed?

VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers
Johnson,
Molina,
Vice-Chair Tavares, and Chair Anderson.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

and

Pontanilla,

Councilmembers Carroll and Kane.

AMENDMENT CARRIED.
ACTION:

FIRST READING OF REVISED BILL AND FILE COMMUNICATION.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. This bill passes unanimously. Thank you very much, Members. We're going to
take a short ten-minute break to setup for a presentation that we're going to get from Ms. Kraftsow. I'm
sorry. I'll get it. This Committee is in recess ... (gave!) . ..
RECESS:

2:59 p.m.

RECONVENE:

3:17 p.m.

CHAIR ANDERSON:
.. (gave!). . . Thank you, Members, the Water Resource Committee Meeting of
July 14th, is now reconvened. Before we go into our next item, Member Molina has a few comments
he'd like to make on the Water Use and Standard Reports item that we just passed, passed on. So, we're
going to turn the floor over to Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Madam Chair, and I appreciate the flexibility. I just wanted some
comments stated for the committee report.
First of all, I, maybe I should have acted sooner, but I did support the bill, but I just want it known for
the record, at this point, I support it out of committee with reservations. And the reason is, well, first of
all, the maker of this bill is not here, and maybe I'm a little old school or just too caught up in protocol,
but traditionally any bill that is submitted by a Committee Member or a Council member, the Member
should be here to at least respond to any questions or proposed amendments that we had today on the
bill. Just to add some further clarification and to ensure the public that we're, you know, passing
legislation that's thorough and clear to everyone, but I think it's very important that the maker of any
type of legislation should be here.
And I do have some additional questions or did have, but I will be submitting it to staff for additional
comments, but for me, Madam Chair, maybe I'm just a little anal retentive today, but I think it would
have been helpful if the maker was here to give some additional comments or response to what we did to
the maker's bill. So, that is why I'm just making these comments and, at this point, I want it known for
the record that my support of the bill, at this point, is with reservations. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Molina. I, I appreciate that, that point of view. I was notified by
Member Kane that it was very likely he would not be able to attend today, but he did give me his full
support to pass this on, and as you'll note in the binders there is a memo from him supporting the
amendment that we did make today, and his good wishes that we pass this on.
So, that's why I was willing to go forward with it, and I do agree with you. Any, anybody that proposes
any kind of legislation should be here, but Mr. Kane's schedule is very full, and he wants to see this
move forward, so that's why we did it. But I appreciate your reservations.
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WR-4

WATER USE AND DEVELOPMENT PLAN (C.C. No. 05-38)

CHAIR ANDERSON: Members, before we go into our next item, which is a presentation on the long term
CI [sic} Plan, CIP Plans for the Department of Water Supply, which today will focus primarily on the
source development portion of CIP. We do have one person who would like to testify on this item. So,
if Mr. Mayer could please come forward .

. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . ..
MR. MAYER: Thank you very much. My name is Dick Mayer, and I'm speaking on behalf of myself. Just
one thing on the last item that you talked about, it occurred to me after I listened to your discussion, the
way that wording of the, in the document is stated it talks about private non-governmental reporting
needs to be done, but that would exclude State agencies, State Government agencies. For example,
Maui Community College pumps a large amount of water. It would not have to report to you.
So, I think in, when you finally adopt this at full Council that you include Government entities like high
schools, and college, and the hospital, and any, any other Government agencies that may be pumping
that we're not aware of. They should also be filing reports, so you'll have a complete study of, of, and
there could be some major users as well.
With reference to WR-4, Water Use and Development Plan, and the discussion you're going to have
today on CIP and, et cetera. I'm concerned about the relationship between the Water Development Plan
and the County General Plan, which will be taken up in the next year.
One of the charges in the County General Plan is to develop a priority list of projects down the road, and
the Community Plans will be doing that as well. And the interaction between the priority list and the
capital improvements projects of the water, the Water Development Plan and how those are going to go.
And the same thing would go for transportation. The County drew up the Transportation Plan and
adopted it. How would that inter. .. , interact with the General Plan?
My suggestion would be that the General Plan be the governing body. That you set up the policies and
directions of the County, et cetera, and that the Water Use and Development Plan, Transportation Plan,
and other functional plans be implementing entities, implementing mechanisms by which the General
Plan would be carried out.
So, although we would probably need a Water Use and Development Plan to meet State requirements,
somehow in your wisdom and, and, and process and timetable that you make sure that, that once the
General Plan is approved that the other plans be put in conformance with the County General Plan.
Otherwise, you may find yourselves in conflict down the road, and, in fact, with some gross
inconsistencies if there are two different marching orders that the County has to follow.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Mayer. Any questions, Members? Ms. Johnson.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, Dick, I, I appreciate your comments. So, if I understand what you're
saying, you're not saying that we should wait to do these things. You're just saying that once we make
these changes that ultimately when the General Plan is adopted that if there are any differences that we
amend any actions that we take now to reflect what the ultimate outcome of the General Plan is going to
be; is that correct?
MR. MAYER: Yes and no. I mean, I, I would, my, as I, it's sort of the desire, the wish list that I have and that
would be the, the practicalities. My wish would be that the General Plan would be formed first, and
thereafter, you would wait on this, and thereafter adopt Water Use and Development Plan and
Transportation Plan, and any other plans that you think you need to do the, the required to carry out the
General Plan and the Community Plans.
The reality is it seems that you're marching quite ahead, the Water Department is marching ahead with
its Water Use and Development Plan, and that's going to be ready well before the other one. And then
the question will be for all of you is how are you going to reconcile those two things.
Ideally, the General Plan would be the one that would come first. And I would hope the Planning
Department could get the General Plan out, that the Committees get formed, and get that done prior to
the final use, because, and I'll give an example. Let's say the, the General Plan says, and I'm just, you
could use hundreds of examples, that coastal areas should be developed before upland, or urban areas
before rural, or urban, or, or any other type of policy would be in the General Plan. It would then be up
to the Water Use and Development Plan to implement those actions. Those are many ways, it really
becomes a subset of the, and, and a way of carrying out the document that's called the General Plan.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. MAYER: So, if you could delay it, it would be great. I'm not sure you can.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, and, and that's the reality, because, for example, the Traffic Impact
Fee Ordinance. We need to get the fees now rather than waiting.
MR. MAYER: Yes, and, and therefore, but after the General Plan is done, you'd go back over these various
documents that you've, you've done, and see how you can toughen up the, the Water Use Development
Plan, Traffic, whatever, whatever the, the other ones are to make sure that they carry out the General
Plan, so you don't have inconsistencies.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you very much, Dick.
MR. MAYER: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Pontanilla.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Thank you for that comment in regards to the General Plan
being the document that we all should be following. I know you've been involved in the Upcountry
Water Use Development Plan process, and I've been in ... , involved in the Central Maui process. And
as we meet, you know, we do have both the Water Department as well as the Planning Department
working together so that there is some consistency.
And so, basically, you know, information are being passed between the two Departments in regards to,
you know, insuring that the Water Use Development Plan and the General Plan can have some
consistency.
MR. MAYER: Right. My, my concern though is that the, as you said the Planning Department's involved.
The way the General Plan is put together the Planning Department only prepares the draft of the General
Plan, then they give it out to the citizens and eventually to the Planning Commission and the Council.
You folks are really the ones putting together the General Plan, not the Planning Department, and that,
they, they just sort of help the process go by getting the first draft out. So, I, I'm assuming that when the
General Plan does finally get approved that there'll be a real need to, to dovetail.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you for your comment.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Mayer, were you here at the Planning Committee Meeting on Monday?
MR. MAYER: Yes. Yes, I was.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, we had a timeframe then of the General Plan taking probably three years.
MR. MAYER: That's right. And that's why I said ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: That the, the Water Use and Development Plan schedule is, looks like it's going to be
four or five years before it gets completed.
So, I think we'll have time to
dovetail. .. (CHANGE TAPE) . .. the 1990 General Plan. So, hopefully in the last year or so of the Water
Use and Development Plan's formulation they'll be able to update everything with the new General Plan
parameters.
MR. MAYER: I would, I would hope so. And, and I guess the point then would be that the Water Use and
Development is really a subset or an implementing mechanism for the General Plan.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, yes, and the State Code clearly states that.
MR. MAYER: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you very much .
. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . ..
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Members, what we're doing today is getting a presentation on, on the Capital
Improvement Program for Source Development, so that we can get an idea of the direction of the
Department, and it's my hope that we can actually adopt a five year Capital Improvement Program as
required by the Charter. I'm not sure we've ever done that. I think it's kind of, it's in the Budget, so it
sort of gets adopted, but we're really ...
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Adoption.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Pardon me?
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: I said I believe when it's in the Budget that's the adoption.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yes, but I don't think we ever get any detailed discussion in the long range. So, that's
the attempt that we're going to make today. And Ms., Ms. Kraftsow has put together about a half hour
presentation. Again, this is just on water source development, and we'll later focus on the other areas of
the Capital Improvement Program. So, Members, if we can shut off the lights. Ms. Kraftsow, take it
over.

... BEGIN PRESENTATION . ..
MS. KRAFTSOW: Thank you, Councilmember Anderson. Can, can everybody hear me? Is this thing on?
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: It's on, speak up.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Well, my name is Ellen Kraftsow, and I work for the Maui County Department of Water
Supply, and also here are my Director George Tengan, and my Deputy Director Eric Yamashige, and
my previous Deputy Director Jeff Pearson.
The Capital Plan is the not the Water Use and Development Plan. It is the, it is subject to change
through the Water Use and Development Plan process. Both in 1990 and in 1992, Water Use and
Development Plans were drafted on the currently existing General Plan.
So, this Water Use and Development Plan process that we're doing now will hopefully be more
dovetailing with the new update and is using the work prepared for the new update, and is not based on
the old General Plan.
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Just to get you oriented, or anyone who might be watching this, oriented. Our Maui County Systems,
we have five major system areas. The largest being Central Maui, which has about 17,500 meters and
serves about, a little over 20 million gallons a day. The second larges is Upcountry with about 9,500
meters serving about 7 million gallons a day. Then comes Lahaina with about 3,100 meters serving
about 5 Vz million gallons a day. Then Molokai with about 15, or 1,600 meters serving just under a
million gallons a day. And East Maui finally with 516 meters serving about 200,000 gallons a day.
Central Maui has about 315 miles of pipe, Up country has about 270 miles, Lahaina a bit over 70 miles,
Molokai about 45 miles and Hana about 40 miles. So, about two-thirds of our system value is in
pipeline.
It's a sprawling system with a very low density of meters compared to the national average, so that our
average investment per customer is about $25,000 versus the national average of 4 to $8,000. That's to
say that this is a very expensive system to maintain and operate relative to the number of customers on
it.
This shows the groundwater sources for the island of Maui. The estimate from the State, this is the State
Commission on Water Resource Management sustainable yield map. They are responsible for setting
the sustainable yields in each area of the island. The total estimate for Maui is 476 million gallons a
day, which is divided into 6 sectors and further divided into 25 aquifer systems. Of those aquifer
systems there are about 8 that have 20 million gallons or more of estimated sustainable yield at least at
pre-irrigation conditions.
Surface water is very poorly characterized throughout the State. Estimates seem to run about half a
billion gallons a day. The Hawaii Stream Assessment lists 90 perennial streams and 45 associated
tributaries on Maui with about 100 gauges data listed for about 43 of those. And the total in that
assessment, although it's a subset, are about 377 million gallons a day. I think there's some repetition
there where they're measuring different reaches of the same streams and also several streams not
gauged.
But what we do know is that in East Maui, 48 streams originate in the East Maui watershed and 35 of
them are perennial, and the ditch systems there deliver about 164 million gallons a day. And actually,
I'll get into that with each system. So, I'm going to stop there for, for the moment.
These are the sugar, from, this is from the book Sugar Water. These are the, the plantation ditch
systems. Unfortunately, it doesn't show the Lower Kula and Upper Kula ditch system, but the Lower
Ditch systems that you see here deliver an average of 164 million gallons a day. And our Lower Kula
ditch is about, be ... between 5 and 6 million gallons a day. And Upper Kula between 3 and 4.
The West Maui sources on the Waihee side are estimated to be about 41 million gallons a day not
including the pumps. And on the Lahaina side I've seen averages ranging from 25 to 45 million gallons
a day, although the capacity is 60.
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So, getting into system by system. This, these are our Central Maui systems. I'm showing it in three
colors here even though it's just one system, because in the Water Use and Development Plan process
you'll see reference to, I think, northeast and south portions of Central Maui, which was done to break it
up by Community Plan area.
And so, that's why it's shown this way. And these are our Central Maui system sources. We have the
Mokuhau Well field, the Waihee Well field, the Waiehu Heights Well field, the Kepaniwai Well,
Wailuku shaft, lao tunnel, lao Treatment Plant, the North Waihee Well field, and the Kanoa Well field,
as well as the lao tunnel. The total withdrawals from these total about 23.99 right now, of which ground
water makes up about 29., 20, 21.3. And I have the specific data on each one if you want it later.
In terms of the ditch systems, the median flow through the ditches excluding the pumps was about 41
million gallons a day. Two major ditches and 9 smaller ditches were built in the early 1900s in the area,
6 of which are still in use. And I guess the bottom line there is the 41 million gallons a day just to keep
it fast.
Central Maui trends, these are from demand projections for the Water Use and Development Plan
process. We're looking at about 31 million gallons a day of, this is built demand now, not source use.
In 20 years from now, 31 million gallons a day, 2025. And 2030 is our planning timeframe. We're
looking at about 34 million gallons a day. That's by trends.
By build out of existing projects this, I should say that the, this is based on the land use forecast, which
is being revised by the Planning Department. And so, this will also change. And you'll also note that at
this time the data that was given does not include agriculturally zoned or designated lands, but the build
out of the Community Plan as it stands is about 36 million gallons a day.
In terms of discretionary projects, at some stage of review that we have pending, it's another 10 million
gallons a day. And we have about, just under l/Z million gallons in meter reservations on Central Maui
system. So, those are the demands ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: Excuse me, Ellen.
MS. KRAFTSOW: What?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Could you go back to that? I just want to ask a question real quick. You're going real
fast, lots of information fast. The build out that you show there for the Community Plan -MS. KRAFTSOW: Uh-huh.
CHAIR ANDERSON: -- is that, can you give us a date? Is that the 2015?
MS. KRAFTSOW: That is if you took the currently designated lands by acreage and applied system standards.
So, no, this does not refer to any date. It takes what you have already designated. And that's actually a
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low estimate, because it doesn't include Ag, and I think there are some other adjustments that they're
making.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, the, the Central Maui build outs according to the Community Plan that would be
South Maui, Kihe-Makena Community Plan and Kahului -MS. KRAFTSOW: And, and a portion of Paia, Haiku.
CHAIR ANDERSON: -- and Paia, Haiku.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Yeah. Yeah, a portion of that.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And I believe most of those plans go out to 2015. I'll check that, but anyway thank you.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Yeah, I, they're not always built out by the time, by the time ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, of course of not.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: But if you're, if you're planning for the build out -MS. KRAFTSOW: Right.
CHAIR ANDERSON: -- this is what it would be; correct?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Yes, and, and this is actually a somewhat low estimate compared to previous reviews. So,
part of it is the Ag, and part of it is they're, they're reviewing their acreage. I mean, they, they want us
not to focus too much on this right now, because they're revising them.
So, these are the source projects to meet those demands. The Kupaa Well, although it is, will have a
yield greater than 200,000, it's really only for distribution of withdrawals. The Commission did note
that they might let us go from 4 to 4.2 with that well on, in the south ... southern half of the Waihee
Aquifer.
The Hamakuapoko Wells to be connected to the Central Maui system will bring about another 100,
700,000 gallons potential for Central Maui in 2006. A fourth filter on the lao Treatment Plant, those
filters tend to run about 1.15 per. So, that adds another 1 and some.
Then we have a couple of distribution of withdrawal projects that are important to take water away from
the Wailuku shaft. There will be, actually, a third, besides the lao tank site well in Waikapu there will
be a third well between those two, maybe even a fourth well. Those are all meant to distribute
withdrawals within the lao Aquifer and specifically away from the Wailuku shaft.
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Then there's the Waiale Treatment Plant. Right now we're looking at 6 million gallons a day. The
Maluhia Well, Waiolai Well, and Waiolena Well, which is not showing here are all wells in the northern
half of the Waihee Aquifer, and so they will expand yield and will also distribute withdrawals further
within Waihee.
Then at some point, although this is probably ambitious, we have it in the 10-year schedule, but it
probably won't be built by 2012, another plant in the Waihee area, and well water storage to cover those
two plants. The Wailuku shaft replacement is, those other two or three wells that I mentioned we're
calling it that. And a possible desalt plant. We have a feasibility study going on now for a
desalinization plant. And then a developer Maui Lani has put three wells with a total of about 1.2
million gallons that they want to dedicate to us.
And this is how that source picture corresponds to the demand profile. You can see that we are running
close, the red line is not only limited by system standards, but also as limited by aquifer concerns and by
the State Water Commission guidance ... guidelines. Like Waihee's not actually designated, but they
want us to stay under four in the southern half.
So, you can see that we're having problems until, basically until that treatment plant goes in, but from
there on it gets, it's pretty comfortable.
Conservation is also a part of the picture. I don't think most people are aware of all of the conservation
efforts that the Department has ongoing. This is a slightly old graph, but the blue line shows, the blue
area shows actual consumption. The pink area shows an estimate of what consumption would have been
without a low flow ordinance. And then the green adds without ordinance and some of the retrofit
programs that we've done. And the scion is without reclamation. Of course, the difference would be
even greater now. This is an old graph.
We are expanding our conservation efforts, and we're also, one of the things we're doing is participating
in a waster water line to Monseto, which is at times when they're, when they're really operational, one
of our largest customers.
Unaccounted for water on the system does seem to have been diminishing. This is some consultant
work product. Looking at our unaccounted for water, and at the Water Advisory Committee Meetings,
at the fourth meeting we did go through some more demand options that we'll be evaluating for source,
demand, demand site management options that we'll be evaluating for source. And we also proposed a
landscape conservation ordinance, which is still in draft form.
Okay. I'm going to move on now to the Upcountry system sources. I apologize to you for the, it may
look a little bit confusing, but you should just ignore the yellow triangles. Fortunately, you can't see
them too well anyway. The, the blue triangles are systems, are sources in Upcountry, for the Upcountry
area in terms of wells. That would be Hamakuapoko 1 and 2; the Pookela Well, which is not
functioning yet; the Kaupakalua Well and the Haiku Well. Let me see if I can get the capacities.
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And then the ditch systems in green would be the Wailoa four bay ditch that serves the Kamaole Weir
Treatment Plant. In pink would be the lower Kula ditch, and in aqua would be the Upper, the Olinda
Waikamoi flume ditch. This is a, maybe more easily read description of the ditches.
The average flow in the Wailoa ditch is about 110 million gallons a day. The median flow is 90
something. The Lower Kula ditch, the streams can deliver about 30 million gallons a day, a little bit
more, but the average flows through the system and transmission are between 5 and 6 million gallons a
day. And the Upper Kula streams, the Upper Kula ditch actually can deliver about 3.4 million gallons a
day, although, you have to consider weather variations there. In a high flow condition the, the streams
can yield over 90 million gallons a day.
So, this looks at flow, the variations in flows. The drought of record in Lower Kula, for example, is 105
days. So, we need to consider things like that when we plan.
I'm going to apologize, your handouts are, I have an error here in your handouts. The Makawao,
Kamaole-Makawao Treatment Plant and the Olinda Plant are reversed. Also, this line is, is a couple
months old, so currently the, the use on, in the Paia Aquifer is 224,690; in the Haiku and Kaupakalua, it
actually comes out to 983,000; and the Makawao Treatment Plant's using about 2.54; Piiholo 2.89; and
Olinda 1., where am I, Olinda from the most recent MAV was 1.24. I'm sorry. That's, that's what
we're using now.
In terms of trends, by the year 2025, we're expecting a demand of about 10 million gallons a day, and
2030 about 11. That's just by trends. This is broken down by region and by class. I'm not going to go
into that. It's the same thing, just broken down differently.
Looking at the build out of existing Community Plans excluding Ag, it would be about 14 million
gallons a day, which is an underestimate, because as you know much of the development in Upcountry
is happening in Ag designated lands. In terms of discretionary projects pending, right now we have
about 4112 million gallons worth, and we have reservations of about 160,000 gallons a day.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ellen, are you going to tell us what the discretionary, is that what this is?
MS. KRAFTSOW: The, the discretionary permits were the 4,4,4112 million.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah. Oh, I see, when you say projects you mean permits?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Yeah, sorry.
CHAIR ANDERSON: All right. Thank you.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Okay. Source projects planned, the Pookela Well should be finished in 2006. I don't know
why, I guess when we shut this down it, I guess I won't bother to fix the, the orientation. I'm sorry.
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Pookela Well is in about 2006; the Hamakuapoko Wells we already can use them for an emergency, but
we need to do an EA to be able to use them regularly as needed for maximum flexibility, so that's why
that's in 2005. The Olinda Treatment Plant we're looking at adding a filter. The Kaupakalua Well tank
2, the Kaupakalua Well already exists, but the tank is too small in it cycles, and so the added tank will
enable us to get more use out of that well.
A&B is planning a development. They had proposed the Kaluanui Well. That's the one that we asked
them to relocate, and they said they would look into relocating that. So, we don't know where that well
will be, but figure about a million there. And Maui Land & Pine is also proposing a well in the Piiholo
area about 1 million. Those schedules are slightly up for variation depending upon the pace of their
projects.
As you know, we are trying to get Federal funds to complete construction of the Lower Kula reservoir.
That will not be able to be completed without Federal funds. It will increase both reliability and firm
yield, but the final decision on sizing and sighting will determine how much it will increase from yield.
So, I can't give you a definite number there. And we will also look at adding a filter to the KamaoleWeir Treatment Plant or filters in another 5 to 10 years.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ellen, can you give us some kind of, of range for that reservoir? Could you go back
please?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Yeah, it's probably the most likely, oh, sorry, I'm going the wrong way. We're looking
probably at about a 300 million gallon reservoir.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you.
MS. KRAFTSOW: And so, this is how those sources and projected demands correlate. One thing that this
graft doesn't quite show yet, just because I haven't figured out quite how to graph it, is the accounting
for drought conditions and reliability standards.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: ... (Inaudible) ...
MS. KRAFTSOW: The wells are for their proposed projects. I, I don't know the status, the status, if they have
all their entitlements or not, or which portions of their entitlements they have right now off the top.
Sorry.
And West Maui, the aqua is DWS. This slide is from, somebody was asking about who owns what in
West Maui. These are our West Maui sources. We have in the Honolua Aquifer, the Napili A, B, and C
Well and the Honokahua A and B Well. And the Launiupoko, we have the Kanaha 1 and 2, and
Waipuku 1 and 2 Wells.
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And then we also have treatment plants in Mahinahina and Lahaina. The Mahinahina Treatment Plant
has a 2.5 million gallon a day flow average with a peak rating of 3.5. And the Lahaina Treatment Plant
is 2.3 million gallons per day with, with a peak flow of 2.3 plus 1.15,4.4 or so.
The West, these are the West Maui ditch systems, and the Honokohau ditch system begins at the
870-foot level in Honokohau and extends southward for about 7 miles to Mahinahina. And it, it's fed
primarily by three intakes, 2 in Honokohau and 1 in Honolua Valley. And the capacity of the system is
60 million gallons a day, however, averages as I've said, reported averages have ranged, depending on
who's reporting them, from about 25 to 45 million gallons a day. These flows are less subject to
drought than Upcountry, but they do drop, they do drop to less than 4 million gallons a day at
Mahinahina, possibly even less than that.
After the Honokohau ditch system, the West Maui ditch systems continue somewhat contiguously if
reservoirs and pumps are used. As far as Kanaha, the former Pioneer Mill diverted water from seven
stream basins in West Maui, four of which fed the ditch as far as Kanaha, and those were the
Honokawai, Kahoma, Kauula, and Kanaha streams. In addition, waters were withdrawn from
Launiupoko, Olowalu and Ukumehame. And this is West Maui source use. Basically, we're using
about 6 million gallons a day in source, and we estimate we have about 400,000 and some left.
West Maui trends, about, by, by the year 2025, about 7 million gallons on DWS systems and about 7 l/Z
million gallons by 2030. So, the, the growth would be pretty low by trends, by historic trends.
However, if you look at the build out, I don't, I guess, somehow when we shut down the computer all of
the formatting didn't get saved, and I'm sorry. If you look at the build out, the build out of the
Community Plan excluding Ag is about 12 million gallons, and discretionary projects pending are even
more than that, over 17 million gallons.
So, West Maui is a big concern. Only six or seven of those proposed projects were supposed to be on
our systems, 10 l/Z are on private systems. And we have right now reserved about 800,000 in
reservations.
Source projects in West Maui, right now on, there's budgeted a source and site optimization study,
which we hope to have some results from by 2006. We plan to enlarge our Lahaina and our Mahinahina
Treatment Plants both in the relatively near future. Honokahua A Well GAC is, is scheduled, but it's
under review. There are problems with that well, why we mayor may not want to treat it and put it back
on line.
We expect to be drilling a new West Maui Well, the site for which will depend on the source and site
optimization study. And then, further out we need to replace the Honokohau source. We're currently
borrowing source from Kapalua for Honokohau.
And this is a picture of actual demand trends versus that schedule. And you can see it looks way to
generous, and it would be way to generous except for the projects that have been improved lately. The
build outs of those projects are, make West Maui a much greater concern.
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Moving on to East Maui. These are the East Maui sources, Keanae is shown in green and that has two
Wells, one of which is just backup, capacity about 100,000 gallons a day. In aqua then is Nahiku, which
is limited to 20,000 gallons a day, purchased from a tunnel, a Makapibi(?) tunnel from EM!. By
agreement it's limited to 20,000. The tunnel itself has more capacity. Then in blue is the Hana system,
which is served right now by the Hamoa and Waikiu Wells, which have about a third of a million
gallons capacity each. And then finally the Kaupo system, which is served by Punahoa spring, Healani
intake and Kalepa intake, and that's actually a non-public system that serves more cows than people.
So, actual source use out there is about 64,000 in Keanae; about a third of a million in Hana; close to
20,000 in Nahiku, and about 1,800 in Kaupo. I'm sorry, this, this, there's something wrong with this
slide. These projections are way too low. All I can think is that inadvertently this might have been the
lower case instead of the higher medium case, but it shows us going out to 2030, with about, a little bit
more than what we're pumping now. So, it does have a slow growth curve, but I don't think it's that
slow.

In terms of build out of East Maui, the Community Plan build out would be about 2.7 million gallons a
day. Discretionary projects pending are less than a hundred thousand, and right now, we have no meter
reservations for East Maui.
Our source projects, Keanae Well 2, it's basically done. I think there was just something with the pump
that had to be fixed, and that's really just for backup and reliability. It's not for additional source so
much although it could provide it. Hamoa Well 2, will provide both reliability and some additional
source. It's expected to be completed in 2007, and it'll add about 190,000 or just under 200,000
capacity. Nahiku, that's subject of some study right now whether we want to drill a source or just
simply negotiate for more water from the EMI tunnel, but that source will be replaced and possibly
expanded. The, I don't know why Honokahua Well is there. I don't know, and Kaupo source
replacement is in out years. Ignore Honokahua well, sorry about that.
This is what the East Maui source picture looks like. We really don't have any source problem in East
Maui with the exception of Nahiku, and Kaupo could have, is not currently a public water system, but if
it were it would have a big problem of, of source replacement, but as I said it serves mostly cows right
now. Nahiku needs to be replaced though, and Hana just needs backup.
I'm now moving on to Molokai. We have four systems on Molokai, Kaunakakai-Kawela, Ualapue,
Kalae and Halawa. The largest is Kaunakakai-Kawela with about 1,115 meters, consumption of about
0.68 million gallons a day. Next comes Ualapue with 350 services and about .22 million gallons a day.
Next comes Kalae with a 107 services and about 30,000 gallons a day. And finally Halawa is another
very small system. It serves mostly just park, 8 customers averaging a com ... , combined only 745
gallons a day.
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The island of Molokai has 81 million gallons a day sustainable yield, and in the, the draft Water Use and
Development Plan for Molokai right now is the working report, working group report of 1996, and that
also sets developable yields, and we do try to honor both of those. And the developing yield of the
island is 38 million gallons a day... (CHANGE TAPE) . ..
Surface water sources, as with Maui are very poorly characterized. The Hawaii Stream Assessment lists
36 perennial streams and about 22 gauging stations. The Water Use and Development Plan listed flows
for 13 of the streams just in the northeast sector with total estimated flows of about almost 90 million
gallons a day. Less than 4 l/Z of that is diverted.
However, in past planning efforts the Molokai Community is very, very much against using the streams
from the northeast sector, and we've been trying to honor this. The southeast sector estimated stream
flows were about 3.34, and central and west sectors combined were just about 1/2 million gallons. So,
there's not much information. That's just from the Hawaiian Stream Assessment. There should be more
than that.
These are the County sources on Molokai. We have the Kaunakakai-Kawela system served by the
Kualapuu Well and the Kawela Well. The Ualapue system is served by the Ualapue Well. Kalae is
served by Waikalai tunnel, but also by the Hawaiian Homes Well. And Halawa is served by a stream
intake.
Just to give you an example, these are, these turquoise dots are all the Wells on Molokai. So, just to give
you some perspective we, we listed three wells with a total capacity of about 2 l/Z million gallons, but the
commission database from Molokai lists 180 wells with a total installed pump capacity of over 27
million gallons. So, we're small players on Molokai.
Based on chlorides the Kawela Well, the chlorides have been, have increased alarmingly. And so, we
need to replace, we need another backup both because we're exceeding our existing use permit for
Kualapuu and the Kawela Well is becoming salty, that's the green line.
Historically, demand reached about 9., 0.9 million gallons a day in 2003, and it's expected to get to 1.3
million in, in the year 2030. It's one of our slower growth communities. This is our demand versus our
capacity plans.
There are about a million gallons in, in discretionary projects planned. The Kaunakakai Well
replacement we're hoping to have it on line. It's scheduled for 2009, but we're hoping to have it in
before that. And subsequent to that we would look at the Ualapue Well replacement, which is also a
shallow well with limited draft. The Kalae source replacement is not scheduled, but at some point we
probably need to look into how to do that. It's a problem, because it's in the Kualapuu Aquifer. And
right now the majority of water for that system is served by the Hawaiian Homes well. There's nothing
planned for Halawa. It's just a, a, basically a few parks and one or two homes.
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Conservation over there, we co-funded with the Public Works Department a replacement of all toilets for
anyone who volunteered. And the red line is the water use of non-participants in the program, and the
blue line is the water use of participants in the program. So, we did get statistically significant results in
conservation over there and will continue to.
This is a map showing possible sources of the backup well, and the pink dots are the ones that we're
right now having USGS look at. That's probably easier to see that way. They range in elevation from
800 feet to about 1,200 feet. Based on our experience with Pookela Well testing we know that it's just
too expensive for a system like Molokai to operate these high elevation wells.
So, if we can get an acceptable site at a lower elevation those would be the first ones we're looking at. I
won't go into this, but we're having USGS evaluate the effects of possible well sites and pumping rates
on other wells and on the aquifer as well as the near shore environment and the fish ponds.
That's pretty much it for source. I wanted to just say a word or two, I mean, Michelle asked me to give
a, just a slide or two on storage. These are our tanks in Maui, all the turquoise dots. Actually, there
might be one or two missing, but the areas that currently have storage deficit for, even for fire
protection, a portion of the Kihei-Makena system, Paia, Spreckelsville, Kalae and Nahiku are in current
deficit and do have tanks scheduled. And other tanks scheduled based on future demand trends and/or
need for repair are just listed there for you in your handouts, so you can have those if you want.
In terms of pipe projects, just briefly, we prioritize pipes based on age, diameter, material, condition,
hydraulics, Community Plan consistency, and how many people are served. If you just think of a
rainbow, so that the red end is worse and the blue end is better, just to give you a real quick picture. You
can see based on age the brown and red would be bad. These are areas in Molokai that need to be
replaced, brown, red and maybe orange. Same thing with materials, if it's unknown or translate or
galvanized or cast iron it's probably time to replace it.
This is a Kahului example. Diameter red would be the smallest here, and that this is showing its CIP
project in pink. Here you see some pipe breaks over, especially over on the left with all those gold dots.
And that, those areas get prioritized too. This is age, red is the oldest, again, prioritization. Materials, I
think that it's pretty much all the pink there is asbestos concrete, and it's not all scheduled yet. We
scheduled the oldest stuff and the breaking stuff first. And Community Plan, this isn't a very good slide
for Community Plan, actually.
And finally, one thing that we want to do with our source CIP and that have we have raised in the Water
Advisory Committees is to develop some sort of well head protection and source sighting policy. These
are modeled well head protection areas for existing wells on the island of Maui. And within these areas,
we've, we've inventoried potential contaminant sources. And what we'd like to do is establish a
sighting policy so that this is a map of what was a proposed well, and then some alternate sites that
we're discussing with A&B against contaminant sources.
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And what we'd like to do is, in the Water Use and Development Plan develop a sighting policy for wells
that enables us to obtain sites that are not likely to be contaminated that would hopefully be reflected in
our future source plans and our Water Use and Development Plan. And that's it. If you have any
questions, I'll take those now. Thank you .
... END OF PRESENTATION ...

CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Ellen. Members, we're going to take a two-minute recess ... (gavel) . ..
RECESS:

4:05 p.m.

RECONVENE:

4:06 p.m.

CHAIR ANDERSON: ... (gavel) . .. Water Resource Committee is back in session. Thank you, Ms. Kraftsow
for that presentation. We appreciate it. It was an awful lot of information and awfully fast. And so,
Members, what I'm going to do is, is schedule this, again, for another time where we have more time to
ask questions, and where we can slow Ellen down a little bit and take breaks, so that we don't have so
much information all at once that it makes it very difficult to take it all in. Ellen sleeps with this
information, so she, she knows it really well, but I'm going to open it up for questions. She's got about
ten minutes before she's got to take off for an appointment.
So, Ellen, could you come on down? I was hoping, Members, that we would get cost figures. Maybe
we can do that another, another time, but that was my intent for CIP that we get an idea of what kind of
costs we're looking at in the future. So, I'm going to open it up. We're going to take about ten minutes
of, of questions and answers, and then we'll defer this Item for our next meeting. Ms. Tavares, you have
a question.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Yes, thank you, Madam Chair. I wanted the, Ms. Kraftsow made references to some
of the pages that maybe had, something was flipped -MS. KRAFT SOW: Uh-huh.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: I think on one of the, one of the ones, or that it was whatever. I was wondering if
the Department would be able to provide us with corrected slides that we could insert into this packet
that you gave us, instead of doing the whole thing over.
MS. KRAFT SOW: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: If you could kind of just look at that and just send those slides.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Can you, yeah, I can. The, the main thing is that Upcountry source page--
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VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Uh-huh.
MS. KRAFTSOW: -- I showed the, it says it's the Olinda Treatment Plant and the Makawao Treatment Plant
are, are switched. So, obviously the Makawao Treatment Plant produces more water than the -VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Uh-huh.
MS. KRAFT SOW: -- Olinda Treatment Plant. And then most of the other places are just on the computer.
When we shut it down to, to reboot it with a projector, unfortunately, it hadn't saved the formatting
corrections I had made for the laptop, and so, it went back to off format.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Okay.
MS. KRAFTSOW: That's the main one.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: ... (inaudible) ...
MS. KRAFTSOW: And then there's an extra zero on the 17,509 meters for Central Maui on the second slide
there.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Uh-huh.
MS. KRAFT SOW: It's like 17,0509. There's just, get rid of that zero, that extra zero. I think those were the
only mistakes that are showing on your slide that I can think of, on your handouts.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, Ellen could you do a, you know, brief look-see, again, and pick out those pages that
are in error, and then correct, and send us corrected pages? Thank you. That would be good.
Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. I'm, I'm so curious about, you know, your pipe
replacements, pipe breaks that some of the slides just come right into my face, because that's what I
experience in my subdivision, yeah, and this is along Papa Avenue. I don't know if there is a material
problem or, or it's just plain breakage that we have a lot of, a lot of outage along Papa Avenue. This is
between Kaahumanu and Lihikai School, in that one particular area.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Between Kaahumanu and Lihikai.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Okay. I'll check and make sure it's in the CIP.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I was wondering though, you know, what, what is the cause for all those
outages?
MS. KRAFTSOW: There are a few, Dave Craddick could answer this better than me, maybe George can
answer it better, but I know that those are, that region, if I'm not mistaken has mostly AC pipe, and at
the joints there were a lot of breaks for some reason at the AC pipe. And some of it is pretty old, some
of it's not that old, but George might have more information than that.
MR. TENGAN: I have the same understanding as Ellen that it's prob ... , probably because of the material of
the pipe that was used there, the asbestos concrete pipes. They're not as, as reliable as the Ductile Iron
pipes. So, our standard now is to go with the Ductile Iron pipes rather than the old AC pipes.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Madam Chair. I know we're under some time constraints
for questions, so I'll keep it real brief. I guess based on, well, first of all, thank you for that very
extensive presentation, and just in general from the information given to us today and with regards to the
Water Use and Development Plan as a whole, which district or districts do you anticipate will experience
the most difficulty with meeting its needs for water, and how do you propose to address this?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Well, difficulty comes in many forms. So, for instance, West Maui is very confusing,
because the build out picture of the projects is so alarming and so much in contrast to the trends, we're
not sure. We have some ideas about how to handle that. We have to evaluate which are the most
optimal.
Central Maui and Upcountry there are easy solutions that can be had especially for Central Maui, but
some of those for political reasons or community objection reasons are less likely. And some of the
more preferred options involve complex and expensive things like storage. The raw water storage is
extremely expensive. In terms of Upcountry, the difficulty lies in the fact that you're pumping up a big
mountain, up to 5,000 feet, which means you have many pressure zones and high operational costs. And
to serve that area economically, ultimately it may become necessary to go to some kind of cost of
service rate, which is not happening right now in Maui.
So, they all have different difficulties. And Molokai has its own, because the community doesn't want
the northeast sector used and other streams from the northeast sector used, and yet that's where the most
water is.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. And one, one more question, Madam Chair. You know,
we're still wrestling with getting figures from the private wells, and the figures given to us, so, what
you've given us today to us today even though we don't have the figures from the private wells how
close are we to being accurate in terms of the numbers?
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MS. KRAFTSOW: Well, insofar as we gave you what we gave you. What we gave you is about our systems is
accurate.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh.
MS. KRAFTSOW: I mean unless there are typos, you know, but I, I think, you know, I'm not sure what your
question is. We have some numbers for some of the private purveyors. They're needing update. We're
in the process of putting together a letter to them to, we need to get system descriptions and demand
trends from them for the Water Use and Development Plan process.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
MS. KRAFTSOW: And some of our participants think we should have done that already yesterday.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Yeah, I was just curious to see how close, on or about how close we
are.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Well, like, in Lahaina you could, my guess would be that probably about, between the
private systems in Lahaina double or more than double what we use, in total is used.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
MS. KRAFT SOW: That's the biggest area. And then, you know, in South Maui there are a lot of wells that are
used for golf courses and irrigation and so on.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: And my final question in regards to updates of the plan, you know, in HRS, it
says basically that, you know, have the plans updated as necessary to maintain consistency. What is the
Department's plan to give updates to the Councilor to the community as a whole?
MR. KRAFT SOW: Right. Well, traditionally the rules used to be that when the General Plan is updated we
update the Water Use and Development Plan. The last general update, General Plan update was about
1990, and we've already written two Water Use and Development Plans on that.
So, we are now working consistently, the, the, the Community Plan, I think the final approval was 2003;
right? So, we're just doing that Community Plan, our Water Use and Development Plan based on the
most recent Community Plan around, and that General Plan for that Community Plan round has not been
updated or is being updated now. They did the Community Plan before the General Plan.
So, we do expect them to finish before us, and we'll have some time to reconcile differences between
districts. We expect that between East Maui and Up country versus Central Maui, in terms of where the
source comes from for Central Maui, that's a big controversy that's going to have to be resolved.
Another issue is that the State Water Code requires that the Water Use and Development Plan set
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allocation of water to land uses, and yet within the County structure we are not the people who decide
what land uses should go forward.
And so, that will require a lot of input from Planning Department, from Council, and from the public.
And there are other, although the Water Use and Development Plan is in some ways a functional plan of
the General Plan as the General Plan being the Master Plan, I don't completely agree with Mr. Mayer
about its role, because there are enough resource issues and complexity of issues surrounding water that
it has to be a little bit of a Master Plan too, which should serve also as a functional plan of the General
Plan, but also hopefully through the Water Use and Development Plan process, help to answer some
questions for the Planning Department that they will then in turn use as they develop their General Plan.
If that makes any sense.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Molina. Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I'm just going to make it real brief. For the new West Maui Well that's
listed, it would be on page 15 in 2012, you have no idea where you're looking to locate that well at the
present time?
MS. KRAFTSOW: There are a number of sites that have been discussed. I don't know which one of them will
pan out. My Director may have more information than me.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, and then this, another question would be in regard to the island of
Molokai, and I know that Danny isn't here today, but I'm curious if there is a requirement once an area
is designated, because it was my understanding that the island of Molokai was a designated water
management area. What happens to the reporting requirements of those private well owners, or are they
not impacted? Is it only the County systems that are impacted?
MS. KRAFTSOW: I believe that the reporting, frequency of the reporting requirements is identical, but what
happens is that when an area is designated every source has to apply for an existing use permit.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
MS. KRAFTSOW: And the word existing is a little bit deceptive, because it's existing as of the date of
designation. So, by the time that we were issued our existing use permit we were already pumping more
than the permit allowed, and the Commission, we specifically asked the Commission to acknowledge
that, and they did acknowledge that and said that we could continue to serve natural growth in that area.
Obviously, we're not a developer. We have no development motive, but we do have source problems on
Molokai with our, be ... be ... between the over pumping our existing use permit, and as you know, the
sustainable yield of that aquifer was diminished.
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And so, they would like us to distribute our withdrawals out of that aquifer. And then our other source,
our other major source for Kaunakakai-Kawela is the Kawela well, which is, ever since that, I think it
was July 2001, or something the chlorides took a jump, and we still haven't been able to figure out what
else happened. If it was other wells that started pumping, is what we suspect, but we haven't narrowed
it down. So, we have a source issue over on Molokai in the Kaunakakai-Kawela system.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Is that going to impact our bottom line, do you believe, in terms of what
kind of improvements or expenditures we would have to make to, I guess, spread out the pumping, or try
to address some of the issues that you raised?
MS. KRAFTSOW: We have a well project that actually has been scheduled in the CIP on and off since, I want
to say at least 1995 over there, but the problem with sighting that well has been that the community was
very adverse to another well originally, and that they also were very concerned about the effects or
potential effects of any pumpage on the fish ponds and near shore.
So, I think we've been working with the community, and I think that the community understands and
agrees that it's urgent that we have another well over there. We had a meeting with the community in
March, in which we went over 11 sites that had come up in various consultant studies over the years for
that well. Subsequently, we reviewed those 11 sites further and determined that the elevations were
simply too high. Operationally, the cost would just be too high to serve a system like Molokai.
So, we identified another five or six sites lower down and presented those to the community actually
yesterday, and asked that USGS look at those lower elevation sites to see if, what the effects of pumping
those sites would be, but we also have to look at the feasibility of those sites.
So, you know, that puts 15, 16 sites on the table already and maybe more to come, but we're looking at
the five or six that we presented last, night right now with USGS.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And that should bring the cost down for what you projected?
MS. KRAFTSOW: It mayor may not. One of the problems of going to that lower elevation is that we may not
be able to get all of the water that we need to have from a new well there. And that may require then
that we have two or three lower elevation wells, which will be more expensive in terms of upfront
capital, but operationally will be much less expensive for the long run. I don't know if that will fit in an
existing budget or not, but I doubt that it will. So, that would have the effect of having to schedule
another Kaunakakai-Kawela Well and push out the Ualapue Well a little bit.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you very much.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Ms. Johnson. Thank you, Ms. Kraftsow, for giving us that presentation.
We're going to probably have you come back, and slow it down a little bit, break it up a little bit, to give
us a chance to absorb each section and ask questions on each of those sections. Okay.
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So, without any objection, we'll defer this item, Members.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
MOLINA, PONTANILLA AND TAVARES)
ACTION:

(PRESENT: ANDERSON,

JOHNSON,

DEFER.

CHAIR ANDERSON: And adjourn this meeting of July 14th, 2015 [sic}. I'll see you all at MECO.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: 2005.
CHAIR ANDERSON: This meeting is adjourned ... (gavel) . ..

ADJOURN: 4:22 p.m.
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